Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device via Vodafone-Celcom Mobile.

From: Sharifah Hapsah <ncukm@ukm.my>

Date: Sat, 3 Nov 2012 14:29:04 +0800

To: Zanudin Mohd Daud<zmd@ukm.my>

Subject: Fwd: [Akademisains] CALL FOR MEMBERSHIP: YOUNG SCIENTISTS NETWORK - ACADEMY OF
SCIENCES MALAYSIA (YSN-ASM)

Sila hebahkan untuk semua kakianan akademik

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dr Ahmad bin Ibrahim" <ahmad.ibrahim@akademisains.gov.my>

Date: November 1, 2012 4:51:58 PM GMT+08:00

To: <akademisains@lists.localdns.com>

Cc: suzilah@akademisains.gov.my, soonchoyc@yahoo.com, akma@akademisains.gov.my

Subject: [Akademisains] CALL FOR MEMBERSHIP: YOUNG SCIENTISTS NETWORK - ACADEMY OF
SCIENCES MALAYSIA (YSN-ASM)

Reply-To: ahmad.ibrahim@akademisains.gov.my

ASM Fellows
Academy of Sciences Malaysia

YBhg. Academician/Tan Sri/Datuk/Dato’/Prof. Emeritus/ Prof. / Dr,
|
YOUNG SCIENTISTS NETWORK-ACADEMY OF SCIENCES MALAYSIA (YSN-
ASM):
NOMINATION OF EXCELLENT YOUNG SCIENTISTS

With due respect, the above matter 1is referred. The Academy of
Sciences Malaysia (ASM) is pleased to announce the establishment of
the Young Scientists Network-Academy of Sciences Malaysia (YSN-ASM) .

2. The formation of YSN-ASM will mark Malaysia’s membership in the Global Young
Academy (GYA) under the InterAcademy Panel (IAP) which is a worldwide organisation for
young scientists to network and get their voices heard.

3. YSN-ASM s established to provide a solid platform for outstanding young Malaysian
scientists from diverse scientific background and expertise to interact, coordinate, organize
and rise to national and international challenges. It will also be a platform for these young
scientists to collaborate among themselves to enhance the standard of the country’s science,
technology and innovation. It is hoped that YSN-ASM will also foster greater working
relationship between the young and senior scientists to ensure the sustainability of the
nation’s scientific community. YSN-ASM will also be a source of inspiration for future
scientists currently training in high schools and universities. This is important to ensure the
continuous expansion of the nation’s scientific capacity.

4. Therefore, ASM 1is inviting nominations of outstanding young
Malaysian scientists less than () 40 years of age among young
researchers from all Institutions of Higher Learning (Public &
Private) and Research Institutes in Malaysia to be members of YSN-
ASM. All nominations will be subjected to screening by the Selection
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Committee. For information, there will be an inaugural colloquium to
mark the launch of YSN-ASM by the end of 2012.

5. All nominees must complete the attached application form by
providing all required information and submit it with a curriculum
vitae and publication list. A detailed letter of recommendation by
the applicant’s head of department/faculty, director, academic
advisor/research supervisor or internationally renowned scientist
who knows the applicant 1s also required to be submitted. All
relevant supporting documents pertaining to the qualifications and
achievements including endorsement from respective institution must
be provided as well. The nominee is required to submit 1 hardcopy
and 1 CD with a softcopy of the application form, curriculum vitae,
list of publications and all relevant attachments to:

YSN-ASM Secretariat
Academy of Sciences
Malaysia, 902-4 Jalan
Tun Ismail, 50480 Kuala
Lumpur

(Attention:  Pn.  Siti
Suzilah Faharuddin / Cik
Khairul Akma
Mahamad)

(Please indicate YSN-
ASM on top left corner of
envelope)

6. All applications must reach the Academy of Sciences Malaysia no later than 9" November
2012 (Friday), 5.30 pm. For more information, please refer to the nomination criteria and
form attached.

7. For any further enquiries, please contact Cik Khairul Akma binti Mahamad, Science
Officer, ASM (Tel: 03-2694 9898, Fax: 03-2694 5858, e-mail: akma@akademisains.gov.my).

Your time and attention in this matter is highly appreciated and is preceded with much
gratitude.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Dr Ahmad

Kkkkkhkkkhkkkhkhkkhkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkk

Or Ahmad b, Yorahim F.A.Se.

Chief Executive Officer & Fellow
Academy of Sciences Malaysia
902-4, Jalan Tun Ismail

50480 Kuala Lumpur.

Tel: +603-2694 9898
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<ASM FELLOWS.pdf>
<YSN-ASM - Criteria.pdf>

<YSN-ASM- ApplicationForm_English_empty - 17102012.doc>
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